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Lynne Baldwin

From: Kumarasinghe, Devinda - Oxfordshire County Council 

<Devinda.Kumarasinghe@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 February 2024 11:23

To: Hansah Iqbal; DC Support

Cc: Transport CDC Minor

Subject: Planning Application: 24/00011/F - 8 Epsom Way, Bicester OX26 1BN

Planning Application: 24/00011/F
Location: 8 Epsom Way Bicester OX26 1BN
Proposal: To convert a garage outbuilding into garden room

Hello Hansa,

I have reviewed the above planning application and have the following comments to make. 

Recommendation:
Oxfordshire County Council, as the Local Highways Authority, hereby notify the District Planning 
Authority that they do not object to the granting of planning permission. 

If you would like to discuss any of the above in more detail, then please do not hesitate to contact 
me.

Regards

Devinda Kumarasinghe
Senior Transport Development Management Officer, TDM (North)
Oxfordshire County Council
Environment and Place
Placemaking

Mobile 07354 164817
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